
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: 

Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Wednesday, June 02, 2010 9:28 AM 
'Kyle Summers' 
'Skip Baca' 
RE: Pardue B Flowline Release 2RP-363 

Kyle, 

Your request for an extension is approved to August 2, 2010. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 

From: Kyle Summers [mailto:ksummers@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 10:01 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: 'Skip Baca' 

Subject: Pardue B Flowline Release 2RP-363 

Mr. Bratcher, 

On behalf of BTA Oil Producers, Talon request additional time to evaluate the Pardue B Flowline release site. 
Preliminary studies indicate that the background chlorides in the area may be significantly elevated. This information 
will be brought before you for discussion in the hear future. 

Respectfully, 

Kyle Summers 

District Manager- New.Mexico- -,., , 
Talon/LPE 
Office: 575.746.8768 
Cell: 432.230.7673 
FAX: 575.746.8905 , 
Emergency: 866.742.0742 
Web: www.talonlpe.com 

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist 
Staples Foundationfor Learning Hall of Fame Recipient:2010 
ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006 
Inc. 500/5000: 2009, 2008, 2007 • 
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